

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION



UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

Session CVIII

General Body Meeting

7:00 pm, Tuesday, September 13th, 2022

Gaylord 2020

Call to Order – 7:07 pm

Opening Roll Call

Mission Statement: The mission of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association Undergraduate Student Congress is to represent the interests of undergraduate students in their pursuit of academic and individual achievement. The Undergraduate Student Congress is committed to building a strong campus community, promoting civic engagement, and enhancing the quality of the undergraduate experience at the University of Oklahoma.

Moment of Silence: 20 Second Moment of Silence to allow an opportunity for reflection.

Approval of Minutes

Motion to approve the minutes

Representative Griffin seconded by Representative Reese

Officer Reports -

- **Chair's Report:** Welcome new members!! We are so excited to have you apart of the body! If you have any questions at all please feel free to ask Secretary Landry, Vice Chair Trautman or myself, Chair Lewis at anytime! We use parliamentary procedure, so if you have a question say on information and then is the chair aware and then your question. Our parliamentarian will also be going over basic parli pro in her code club presentation. For the rest of the body, I am sure you can tell we are in a new space today! We are going to continue meeting here this semester! I am so excited gaylord is letting us use this space! Also make sure to grab some merch and sign up for the GroupMe with the qr on the screen. Today we are also trying something new for student concerns we will be using a link. This should really be a time for students to address the body about any concerns they have. If you want to be on record, you can say your concern, but I encourage members to use the link as I will be going through and assigning concerns to committees with this instead of during the meeting! Creative ways to solve it through legislation or come to my office hours and tell me! Also this meeting will be a little longer than normal. We will have three pieces of legislation to see. We 'll also have code club, and we will be hearing from SGA General Counsel Nick Hazelrigg during special orders. My updates: met with the food pantry this week so that legislation is in the works. That's all from me today! I hope you all have a great week and I'll pass it off to Vice Chair Trautman.
- **Vice Chair's Report:** Hello! Orientation will be this Sunday 9/18 and you be receiving an email tomorrow with information relating to it. If you get the email tomorrow and have a dietary restriction I must know tomorrow and I would not want that for you all. My email is

congressvc@ou.edu. To the old members of the body, my role as Vice Chair is to inform you of at least 2 constituent service point opportunities per month. I sent that info out yesterday, so please keep your end of the promise and fill out that form. If you are confused about what a CSP is, it's not like a service volunteering, it has more to do with discussing SGA and bringing their information to Congress. I also wanted to discuss the rolling reapplication for representatives. Associates can apply anytime, and we know that you would do excellent. Next, do not take your nametag home, just bring it back up to the front to me. If anything is spelled wrong on there please tell me what you want it to say on there in pen. Lastly, the PR committee oversees making graphics and acting as a liaison for their committee. I want to give the new members a chance to be a part of that, so please fill out that form.

- **Secretary's Report:** Hello, I'm so excited to see you all here! Welcome to all our new members. If I say your name wrong, please let me know! For our old members, I am required to let you know that Representative Broadbent and Representative Nealy have resigned due to personal time commitments. They will be missed. For our new people, I want to explain how attendance works. Representatives are required attend both the Tuesday general body meetings and their committee meetings which usually meet on Sundays. Associates are required to attend only the committee meetings on Sundays, which you all will find out more about what committees exist and when they usually meet at the orientation on Sunday, Sept. 18th. If you know you will be unable to attend a meeting, please email me at congresssec@ou.edu with your reasoning. You can miss up to 4 unexcused absences, at which point we will be required to meet with you about your status in congress. I am here to work with you and not against you! Thanks.

Committee Reports-

- **Campus Outreach, Safety, and Concerns:** Hi my name is Hudson Haskins, and our committee looks at student-based issues. We have a suggestion box, and we bring that to general body meetings. Once those concerns are assigned, we sometimes work on legislation. We work with specific institutions to improve infrastructure. We talked about this past weekend we talked about light walks, where we gather outside of the Conoco, and we walk in groups to see what lights on campus are out so we reach out to maintenance. Our next light walk will be this Sunday at 8pm. We are also working on hanging up QR codes for people to have better access to the suggestion box
- **Congressional Administration:** Hi, old and new members! I am so happy to see you all! My name is Abby Halsey-Kraus, and I am the Chair of the Congressional Administration Committee. I also serve a dual role as the Parliamentarian of Congress. ConAd is the internal affairs of SGA. We work with the governing documents and handle appointments. ConAd met twice this past week, once unofficially on Friday and once officially on Sunday to host interviews. Special thanks to Vice Chair Trautman and Secretary Landry for this help on interviews. Without them, interviews wouldn't have been able to happen. After we conducted interviews, we saw CB-108-08 and gave it a recommendation of due pass. Now that interviews are over we are excited about orientation. During interviews we will go over paril pro and practice a bit for the new members. Also, ConAd is excited about Muni Code! We are officially beginning to update Muni Code for all SGA Members to use. I was made aware Sunday that the Re-Application Form hasn't been open since May. My goal is to have it reopened by Friday. Tonight we will have the first Code Club of the semester! We will be going over basic motions and orders of business for new members. We also have our OU Daily Reporter Kaly here! Everyone be nice to her. If you have any questions, comments, or concerns please email me at ConAd@ou.edu!

- **External Affairs:** Hello Everyone! It's great to see all the new faces here today, I really look forward to getting to know all of the new members during orientation. For those of you who don't know me yet, my name is Weslie Griffin, I'm a Junior, Aviation Major and I'm the External Affairs Committee Chair. A little about EA, our committee deals with all issues concerning external organizations, specifically with local, state, tribal and federal governments. We met officially this week and saw CR-108-14: the "National Voter Registration Day 2022 Resolution," which we gave a rec of do pass. You'll hear more about it tonight when the body sees it, but voter registration day is next Tuesday, and it's gonna be a bunch of fun. EA is going to be tabling with OK Votes, and everyone is welcome to join us. Our meeting this week is going to be at 3:15 to accommodate for orientation, but as per usual everyone is invited to join. If anyone has any questions about EA, or anything at all, please feel free to reach out to me.
- **Human Diversity:** My name is Carolyn and I am the chair of human diversity. Our committee focuses on diversity related issues and advocating for inclusion and equality. Previous projects have included Friendsgiving, body positivity event, menstrual product drive, and mental health resources. For this semester we want to focus on mental health resources, school supplies drive, HD writing series, and trick or treating on campus with different cultural clubs. We are meeting on Sunday but usually meet Thursdays at 6.
- **Sustainability:** Hi everyone. My name is Rylee Houston and I am the Chair of Sustainability. For those of you that aren't familiar with us, we ensure that the university is staying environmentally sustainable through policies, projects, and legislation. This includes what the University is funding, gas emissions, food insecurity, and more. On Sunday, we had our first Trash Walk of the year at the Duck Pond to do some post-game day cleanup. We usually have those once a month and it does count as a constituent service point, so all of you are welcome to come to those. After our Trash Walk, we met unofficially and talked about our current projects. We are picking back up our project on specialized recycling through TerraCycle in the dorms and are planning to meet with Housing and Food by the end of the month. We are also revisiting reusable to-go containers in the dining halls, which is something that was set back by COVID. On Sunday, we have an ambassador from a sustainable water bottle company called Gen Z Water coming to our meeting.
- **University Policy:** Hey guys, my name is Annie Mullins! I am a Junior Pre Law-Political Science major, minoring in Criminal Investigation. If you don't know what UPOL is, we deal with policies regarding the university. We ensure that policies implemented by the University are helpful to the entire OU Community, whether it be indirect or direct. We also ensure that policy is equitable and necessary in its inception. UPOL met officially this week! We had a higher attendance than last week, which makes me very happy. We saw CR-108-13 "Honoring the 2022 OU Women's Gymnastics Team Resolution." We gave it a recommendation of Do Pass. I appreciate Representative Kathuria's hard work in writing these congratulatory resolutions. Also, at our meeting we talked about the parking crisis we are having on campus right now. I will definitely be working on legislation for that, whether it be to urge parking services to build more parking, refunds for students and less ticketing, I am all for that. We also spoke about Associate Hopson's (Vice Chair Hopson) work on finding the disparities between GenEd courses in each college. And then briefly talked about the water at football games (bottles and fountains). We will be meeting this weekend at orientation so if you are in UPOL look out for info on that. I would like you all to be there as much as you can so we can welcome all the new members. Lastly, I would like to announce that I have found a new vice chair and secretary of UPOL. Wacey Hopson is

UPOL Vice Chair and Kate Shadman is UPOL Secretary. If you guys have any questions for me, please don't be afraid to reach out.

- **Ways and Means:** Hi I'm Demetri Papahronis, I'm an accounting and finance major, leadership minor. I am also the budget chair for the University of Oklahoma. There are a lot of RSOs and they all want money so we give them funding. There are two main seasons – Auxiliary in the fall, where we fund north of 250,000 dollars, and Primary in the Spring where we fund north of 750,000 dollars. We look at the fiscal history and the scope of these orgs and anyone who joins will be an expert in that. Get ready for next week we have another big one coming in.

Liaison Reports

- **Lewis:** OK Votes is having National Voter Registration Day next Tuesday in the Walker Adams Mall, the Union Courtyard, and the Soval.
- **Houston:** The student environmental coalition acts as liaisons between SGA and other environmental organizations on campus.

Special Orders

-SGA General Counsel Report

-Code Club

-Committee of the Whole

Motion to move into committee of the whole

Representative Griffin seconded by Representative Chiairello

- AB-108-02 “Auxiliary Allocation 2 Act of 2022-2023” (Papahronis)

Motion to refer AB-108-02 to the WAM committee

Representative Halsey-Kraus seconded by Representative Reynolds

Motion to rise from committee of the whole

Associate Schonfield seconded by Representative Payson

Student Concerns Link

Items to Be Considered

- “Fall Appointment Act of 2022” (Halsey-Kraus) (ConAd, Rec Do Pass)

Motion to see CB-108-08

Representative Haskins seconded by Representative Ghazal

Author's Explanation (Halsey-Kraus): This is appointing 2 representatives and 27 associates. We had a long day of interviews this past Sunday and the 3 of us took an implicit bias training before the interviews. It is the same one we've used the past 3 interview cycles.

2:10 yielded to questions

- **Kathuria:** What new ideas were mentioned by these new applicants?
 - We had a lot of interest in COSCO, but off the top of my head I can't remember a single one. But as it was in executive session, we cannot repeat what we said by law.

24-0-0 Unanimous Pass

Motion to recess for 5 minutes for the purposes of inducting new members

Representative Griffin seconded by Representative Kathuria

- CR-108-13 “Honoring the 2022 OU Women's Gymnastics Team Resolution” (Kathuria) (UPol, Rec Do Pass)

Motion to see CR-108-13

Representative Haskins seconded by Representative Stoyak

Author's Explanation (Kathuria): Hi everybody I am a member of the UPol committee. We are here to honor the 2022 Women's Gymnastics team for winning another NCAA Championship and they are extremely well coached by K.J. Kindler. OU is a gymnastics school. They find ways to impress the judges. We as a student government must be willing to celebrate the accomplishments of our constituents. I am confident that we will get to continue celebrating OU athletics in every sport.

24-0-0 Unanimous Pass

- CR-108-14 "National Voter Registration Day 2022 Act" (Griffin/Brown/Stoyak) (EA, Rec Do Pass)

Motion to see CR-108-14

Representative Ghazal seconded by Representative Reynolds

Author's Explanation (Brown): NVRD will be Sept. 20th from 10 am to 5 pm. If you are not registered to vote, in Oklahoma or elsewhere, you can come register. EA is partnering with Oklahoma Votes, PLC, and other orgs on campus.

2:42 yielded to questions

- **Kathuria:** Many people must send applications in with a stamp, will EA be providing that stamp?
WE don't provide a stamp but we do notarize it.
- **Griffin:** Will any member of congress be able to get a constituent service point for tabling?
 - Yes, there will also be food.

24-0-0 Unanimous Pass

Follow-Up Reports

- **Kathuria:** Honoring the OU Softball team has passed the GSS Thursday and is on Zach's desk.

Items for Future Agenda

Announcements and Comments

- **Phan:** I am the OU Daily SGA reporter I mostly cover congress meetings, but I also have done a feature on GSS I usually write stories for y'all. I am recording everything you say. If you ever want to talk about OU Daily stuff.
- **Baca:** I made this announcement last week, but I am the campus chair for Global Brigades and we go on brigades in the summer to Ghana, Greece, and Honduras. There are both medical and public health brigades. Our applications for our executive committees are open. Regular brigades apps will open in October. Please come talk to me!
- **Trautman:** I would like to post you guys on the Instagram (@oucongress) and please let me know if those photos would make you uncomfortable as that is not my intention.
- **Payson:** Coming up in fine arts we have Contemporary Dance Oklahoma and *Life Sucks*. Go see them!
- **Kathuria:** I am a member of the course marking committee alongside Carson Poupore and we work to make sure that textbooks are more affordable and that ClassNav is more transparent. I will have a meeting this Friday regarding expenses of textbooks and I am here to represent your concerns.
- **Griffin:** National Voter Registration Day – next Tuesday 10-5pm!!
- **Houston:** On Friday our local Dutch Bros will be having "Buck for Kid" day to support local youth, this year Youth Villages' backpack school supplies drive. Please come.

- **Halsey-Kraus:** George is our SGA advisor and basically the adult in the room.
- **George:** Welcome to the new members. kg@ou.edu to reach out.

Final Roll Call

Representative Haskins seconded by Representative Houston

Adjourn 8:45 pm

Chair: Lacey Lewis

Vice-Chair: Bailey Trautman

Secretary: Amelia Landry

	13-Sep-22		Date of Session: 13-Sep-22				
	Initial	Final	Last Name:	First Name:	CB-108-08	CR-108-13	CR-108-14
Baca	X	X	Baca	Danielle	y	y	y
Barnett	ex	ex	Barnett	Ryan			
Binger	a	a	Binger	Christian			
Brown	X	X	Brown	Jordan	y	y	y
Cable	X	X	Cable	Colton	y	y	y
Cantu	X	X	Cantu	Cole	y	y	y
Cappleman	X	ex	Cappleman	Austin	y		
Chaman	X	X	Chaman	Arin	y	y	y
Chenevy	X	X	Chenevy	Brandon	y	y	y
Chiariello	X	X	Chiariello	Clayton	y	y	y
Dao	ex	ex	Dao	Audrey			
Dodd	X	X	Dodd	Aiden	y	y	y
Ghazal	X	X	Ghazal	Razann	y	y	y
Glasscock	NEW	X	Glasscock	Caden		y	y
Griffin	X	X	Griffin	Weslie	y	y	y
Haskins	X	X	Haskins	Hudson	y	y	y
Hedrick	X	X	Hedrick	Ethan	y	y	y
Houston	X	X	Houston	Rylee	y	y	y
Kathuria	X	X	Kathuria	Shrey	y	y	y
Ketaneh	ex	ex	Ketaneh	Yara			
McCall	X	EX	McCall	Will	y		
McPherson	a	a	McPherson	David			
Neaves	ex	ex	Neaves	Megan			
Nguyen	NEW	X	Nguyen	Nhi		y	y
Papahronis	X	X	Papahronis	Demitri	y	y	y
Payson	ex	X	Payson	Olivia	y	y	y
Reese	X	X	Reese	Nathaniel	y	y	y
Reynolds	X	X	Reynolds	Michael	y	y	y
Stoyak	X	X	Stoyak	Michael	y	y	y
Tesfaselass	X	X	Tesfaselassie	Robel	y	y	y
White	X	X	White	Ben	y	y	y
Williams	a	a	Williams	Michael			
Zaqout	X	X	Zaqout	Mahmoud	y	y	y
PRESENT	23	24		Yes	24	24	24
ABSENT	3	3		No	0	0	0
EXCUSED	5	6		Abstain	0	0	0

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CVIII
September 13th, 2022

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GF22
September 22nd, 2022

CONGRESSIONAL BILL AB-108-02
SENATE BILL NO. GF22-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An act relating to appropriations; providing for short title; stating purpose; appropriating Auxiliary Funding for the 2022-2023 process; stating appropriation guidelines; establishing expiration deadline; directing transfer of unused funds by deadline; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Auxiliary Allocation 2 Act of 2022-2023”

Section 2: PURPOSE. The purpose of this act is to appropriate the funds of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association to the organizations mentioned within.

Section 3: APPROPRIATION. The following amounts are hereby allocated to

Organization	Programs, Events & Activities	Capital Investments	Office and General Expenses	Total
Alpha Eta Rho - Beta Chi Chapter	600			600
Biology Graduate Student Association	800			800
Delta Sigma Pi - Beta Epsilon Chapter	800			800
OU Fencing Club	555			555
Dialogues of Contemporary Sociology Workshop	600			600
Informed Citizen Discussion Groups	330			330
Kidney Disease Screening and Awareness Program	800			800

Lambda Delta Psi Sorority	800			800
Meditation Club	349.10			349.10
Omega Delta Phi Fraternity, Inc.	800			800
Women's Health Advocacy	1000			1000
Music Composition Club	36			36
Hispanic American Student Association Day of the Dead	1250			1250
Hispanic American Student Association General Body Meetings	2000			2000
Hispanic American Student Association Hispanic Heritage Month	1250			1250
Soniyes	850			850
South Asian Student Association	800			800
Student Heroes	675			675
Women of Aeronautics and Astronautics	700			700
Women of Power	600			600
TOTAL:				15595.10

Section 4: All guidelines and provisions in Title 10 of the Code Annotated shall apply to all funds appropriated in this act.

Section 5: This fiscal year for the account listed in these sections shall end May 6, 2023

Section 6: All unspent money remaining in the accounts listed in Section 3 shall revert to the SGA General Account after May 6, 2023, and the remaining appropriations shall be canceled.

Section 7: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Demetri Papahronis, Chair, SGA Budget Committee

Co-Author(s): SGA Budgetary Committee

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Student Congress:

Verified by Chair of Student Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION 108
September 13, 2022

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-108-08

AS INTRODUCED

A Congressional Act of Procedure Appointing
Representatives and Associates for the 108th
Congressional Session; providing short title; and
providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT
ASSOCIATION UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS:

Section 1: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Fall Appointment Act of 2022.”

Section 2: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to appoint the following Representatives and Associates to the One-Hundred and Eighth (108th) Congressional Session.

Section 3: The following SGA Members shall be appointed to Representative Seats, as follows, in accordance with the SGA Constitution:

Caden Glasscock – Business District
Nhi Nguyen – Engineering District

Section 4: The following SGA Members shall be appointed to Associateships, as follows, in accordance with the Undergraduate Student Bylaws

Syed Aslam
Jourdan Batson
Brain Bortz
Avery Clayton
Ashlyn Coxson
Elizabeth Crawford
Nicholas Divirgilio
Juliana Donaldson
Aaron Gilson Bond
John Henry Donnelly
Zaine French
Ameer Ghazal
Luke Hamilton
Chloe Harris

Jay Jackson
Christine Jean-Baptiste
Michael Kemoh Marah
Benjamin Keupen
Aaron Lopez
Cyrus Mortzazvi
Caitlin Mortimer
Caleb Robinson
Hope Rhoads
Preston Salameh
Jacob Schonfield
Jeriah Wilson
Isabel York

Section 5: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author: Chairperson Abby Halsey-Kraus, Congressional Administration Committee

Co-Author(s): Secretary Amelia Landry, Congressional Administration Committee
Ex-Officio Officer Bailey Trautman

Co-Sponsor(s): The Congressional Administration Committee

Submitted on a Motion by: Representative Haskins seconded by Representative Ghazal
Action taken by Congress: 24-0-0

Verified by Chair: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CVIII
September 13th, 2022

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GFXX/GSXX
Month DD, YYYY

CONGRESSIONAL RESOLUTION CR-108-13
SENATE RESOLUTION NO. GFXX-XX/GSXX-XX

AS INTRODUCED

A Concurrent Resolution congratulating the OU Women's Gymnastics team for winning the 2022 national championship; and providing for distribution.

Whereas: The OU Women's Gymnastics team has demonstrated excellence on and off the field; and

Whereas: The OU Women's Gymnastics team won the NCAA Finals by earning a score of 198.200 points against Utah, Florida, and Auburn; and

Whereas: The OU Women's Gymnastics team now has won a total of five national championships; and

Whereas: Students across campus gained pride and passion watching OU Women's Gymnastics; therefore

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS AND THE GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE, CONCURRING THEREIN THAT:

Section 1: Title: This resolution shall be known and may be cited as the "Honoring the 2022 OU Women's Gymnastics Team Resolution"

Section 2: The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association congratulates the 2022 OU Women's Gymnastics team for winning the national championship and demonstrating excellence.

Section 3: Copies of this resolution will be sent to:

- K. J. Kindler
- All members of the 2022 OU Women's Gymnastics team
- Joe Castiglione

Author(s): Shrey Kathuria, University College Representative

Co-Sponsor(s): Lacey Lewis, Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress

Submitted on a motion by: Representative Haskins seconded by Representative Stoyak

Action taken by Congress: 24-0-0 Unanimous Pass

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

CONGRESSIONAL SESSION 108

September 13th, 2022

CONGRESSIONAL RESOLUTION CR-108-14

AS INTRODUCED

A Congressional Resolution recognizing September 20th, 2022, as National Voter Registration Day; and providing for distribution.

- Whereas: September 20th, 2022, has been designated as National Voter Registration Day by nationalvoterregistrationday.org ; and
- Whereas: The University of Oklahoma prides itself on civic engagement, with voting being one of the most basic and important civic duties; and
- Whereas: The 2020 election cycle showed a significant increase of voter turnout and registration from college students, with 66% of eligible college students voting in the 2020 election; and
- Whereas: Despite seeing an 14.3% increase from previous years, The University of Oklahoma showed a lower voting rate than the national average, with 63.5% of our eligible students voting; and
- Whereas: The University of Oklahoma surpassed the national average in voter registration, with 81.5% of our eligible voters registered to vote; and
- Whereas: Trends show that voter turnout and voter registration decrease during mid-term election years, such as 2022; and
- Whereas: The 2022 election cycle holds many important elections, including a gubernatorial election and two Senate elections in Oklahoma, as well as Congressional elections nation-wide; and
- Whereas: This year provides the unique opportunity for the minimization of voter loss in 2022, due to the high registration and voter turnout in 2020.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS AND THE GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE, CONCURRING THEREIN THAT:

- Section 1:** Title: This resolution shall be known and may be cited as the “National Voter Registration Day 2022 Act”.

Section 2: The Student Government Association recognizes September 20, 2022, as National Voter Registration Day

Section 3: The Student Government Association strives to increase the civic engagement of students on campus and will partner with Registered Student Organizations to help increase voter registration throughout the year.

Section 4: The External Affairs committee will specifically partner with Oklahoma Votes on National Voter Registration Day to help increase voter registration on campus.

Section 5: Copies of the Resolution will be sent to:

- The OU Daily
- The OU Nightly

Author(s): Chair Weslie Griffin, External Affairs Committee
Representative Jordan Brown; University College District
Representative Michael Stoyak, University College District

Submitted on a motion by: Representative Ghazal seconded by Representative Reynolds

Action taken by Congress: 24-0-0 Unanimous Pass

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Printing funded by SGA